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Andy Bracey

From: Adrian FUTERS C/INSP 8139_

Sent: 21 February 2011 20:35

To: Andy Bracey

Cc:

Subject: RE: KNOCKHOLT STATION

t=t=t=t=+=t=t=t=t=+=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=t=4=*
Security: For your eyes only
+=+=4=+=+=t+=+=t+=+=+=+=+=+=t+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=4=+=+=t=+=4=*
Andy

There is no problem in sharing my email as the "restricted" marking appears automatically. I wasn't sure of your role but cc'd you asq had obviously been in contact with
you previously. The primary Police concern is in relation to the associated car crime in that road which is running about 70 offences over a 12 month period. This represents the only
significant crime hot spot in the Sevenoaks District and is therefore requiring significant policing resources to deter & detect further offences. Undoubtably we are in this position due
the high volume of cars parked outside the train station for a prolonged period of time with little or no passing pedestrian surveillance.

The location features consistently within the District Community Safety Partnership Meetings and therefore we need to find a sustainable solution, which from my perspective can
only be the removal of the vehicles through the implementation of parking restrictions.

I'm back at work next week if you would like to discuss. I would appreciate if you can keep me updated from your perspective.

Many Thanks
Adrian

Adrian Futers
District Chief Inspector

Police, Council and Partners
working together for a safer
Sevenoaks District

www.twitter.com/Kentpolice7oaks
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceeden
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceswan

>>> "Andy Bracey" <Andy.Bracey@sevenoaks.gov.uk> 21/02/2011 15:36 >>>
Dear Chief Inspector Futers

With regard to your email (below) toilij that vou copied to me.

The issues associated with parking near to Knockholt Station may well be discussed at the forthcoming meeting of the Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board and to enable a fuller
representation of the situation it would assist the District Council to be able to include your comments. However, your email states that the circulation of the email is 'eyes only'.

May we have your permission to include your comments in the discussion papers? Personal contact details of you (other than name and rank) and of those on the distribution list
would be redacted.

Yours sincerely,

Andy Bracey
Senior Engineer, Traffic & Parking

01732 227000

Sevenoaks District Council
Argyle Road

Sevenoaks

Kent

TN13 1HG

andy.bracey@sevenoaks.gov.uk

www.sevenoaks.gov.uk

From: Agrin FUTERS /s o1 [

Sent: 17 February 2011 19:05

To:
Cc:
Subject: KNOCKHOLT STATION

T have been passed an email you sent to a Mr Bracey at Sevenoaks District Council on the 30th January in relation to the parking problem at Knockholt Railway Station. Please be
rest assured that the Police totally support the need for parking restrictions to be put in place urgently in order to prevent an accident and additionally combat what is now an
escalating crime problem associated with the parked cars. Both the Parish Council and myself have been in contact with Michael Sammut (Kent Highways Senior Transport
Engineer) who is now dealing with the issue.

Mr Sammut stated today that limited restrictions would be in place immanently in Old London Road and Wheatsheaf Hill, Halstead which will be "designed to deal with the on-street
commuter parking issues, at the most safety critical parking locations". He further stated "It is planned to carry out a post completion review of these restrictions, with a

particular focus on the potential to extend on-street restrictions if necessary. This is usually carried out in the 6 and 12 month period post completion".

1 appreciate your frustration in relation to lack of positive action and having now become involved I am anxious to push for comprehensive parking restrictions where feasible. Mr
Sammut can be contacted on | or Michael.Sammut@kent.gov.uk should you wish to make your point directly.

PCSO Nick Barker (Edenbridge Neighbourhood Policing Team) covers the Halstead area and can be contacted on ||| shovd you want to discuss the situation with him.
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I understand from the Parish Council that previous attempts to implement such restrictions were shelved following public consultation with the local community. I hope the time is
right for this to be revisited and together pressure can be applied to achieve a sustainable solution.

Kind Regards
Adrian Futers

Adrian Futers
District Chief Inspector

) ers
working together for a safer
Sevenoaks District

www.twitter.com/Kentpolice7oaks
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceeden
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceswan

This emai| and any other acconpanying document (s) contain information fromKent Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is inte

This email may contain privileged/confidential information. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy, deliver
or disclose the content of this message to anyone. In such case please destroy/delete the message immediately and notify the sender by reply email.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Sevenoaks District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed
by the Council.

All email communications sent to or from Sevenoaks District Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Visit the Council at www.sevenoaks.gov.uk
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Andy Bracey

From: Andy Bracey

Sent: 25 February 2011 10:00

To: ‘Adrian FUTERS C/INSP 8139

Cc: Richard Wilson; Gary Connor

Subject: RE: Parking in London Road-Sevenoaks Road

Dear Chief Inspector Futers

Thank you for your comments, | will append them to the report that is to be presented to the
March meeting of the Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board.

The District Council's original proposals were for P&D (including pay-by-phone) managed
parking bays along one side of the road (but not near junctions) with double yellow lines along
the other. The area would then be patrolled by our civil enforcement officers, so there would be
a visible presence in the area. Due to the length and number of cars involve our officers would
spend a reasonable period on-site checking tickets / registrations etc. so this is likely to have
had a beneficial car crime deterrent effect.

Additionally, our enforcement officers make notes when valuables are left on display or
vehicles left unsecured etc and where we have contact details (for example where someone
has registered to pay by phone) then the information can be passed on. This seems to work
quite effectively in our off-street car parks.

With regard to the options you put forward for exploration - as | understand it there are a
number of issues associated with planning controls and land usage with the adaptation of
most of the non-highway land in that area. | understand that this applies to both the areas
within Sevenoaks District and the land just over the border in the London Borough of Bromley.
It is not so say that these issues are impossible to resolve, but a solution via this route is
unlikely to be available quickly. Also, there would be significant costs in the development of a
new off-street parking area, and it is not evident who would meet that up-front cost - the
District Council is unlikely to be in a position to consider such a move.

Andy Bracey
Senior Engineer, Traffic & Parking

01732 227000

Sevenoaks District Council
Argyle Road

Sevenoaks

Kent

TN13 1HG

andy.bracey@sevenoaks.gov.uk

www.sevenoaks.gov.uk

From: Adrian FUTERS ¢/Insp 8139 [

Sent: 24 February 2011 21:15
To: Michael.Sammu{j ] ll; Parish.Council, Halstead; Andy Bracey
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Cc:

Subject: Re: Parking in London Road-Sevenoaks Road

+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=%
Security: For your eyes only
+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=4=%
Michael/Gillian,

I appreciate the proposed parking restrictions for the above road are designed to alleviate the traffic issues
only but I've also had them reviewed in relation to the significant car crime problem. In the view of local
officers the proposed parking restrictions would have very little or no impact on the crime problem. There is
also some concern the proposal would have very limited impact on road safety unless both sides of the road
were marked.

From the Police perspective the only solution is the creation of a controlled, secure and managed parking
area for commuters to use. I understand such an option may have been considered in the past but there
appears to be at least three alternatives that should/could be explored:

1) Land owned by the golf club parallel to London Rd. I understand the club did appear interested a few
years ago.

2) Land owned by Bromley Council again parallel to London Rd on the opposite side to the golf club.

3) The traveller site, right hand side of the station entrance owned by |||}, who did offer to sell a
few years ago.

Would the Parish Council consider convening a "professionals" meeting so potential solutions to the problem
could be explored a fresh?

Andy,
For your info re the Joint Transport Board

Kind Regards
Adrian

Adrian Futers
District Chief Inspector

Police, Council and Partners
working together for a safer
Sevenoaks District

www.twitter.com/KentpoliceZoaks
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceeden
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceswan

>>> "Gillian King Scott" <} > 17/02/2011 15:37 >>>
HALSTEAD PARISH COUNCIL
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Michael,

This still only addresses the corners for visibility and safety. My Council believes that there should be
parking restrictions now in place along the stretch of road from Cadlocks Hill to the top of Sevenoaks Road
where it meets the A21. The carriageway is being reduced by the parking and vehicles cannot pass.

For information re: criminal incidents this has just arrived:

Kent Community Message

Halstead

Between 07:20 and 18:50 on the 15th, a blue |GGG »2rk<d in Old London Road has

been stolen. Crime Report |||l Refers.

Between 08:15 and 17:30 on the 15th, a car parked in Old London Road has had it catalytic converter
stolen. Between 07:45 and 19:00 on the 7th, another car parked in parked in the same area has also had its
catalytic converter taken. Crime Reports ||| GGG Ree

Regards
Gillian King Scott
Clerk to Halstead parish Council

----- Original Message -----
From: Michael.Sammu

Subject RE: Parking in London Road Sevenoaks Road
Adrian

Thank you for your email. It is interesting to learn of the crime 'hotspot’ status this
particular location has. | must say that it does surprise me - would this not be a suitable
site for a crime prevention surveillance camera?

Please find attached a plan of the proposed new 'no waiting at anytime' restrictions in
Old London Road and Wheatsheaf Hill, Halstead which are designed to deal with the on-
street commuter parking issues, at the most safety critical parking locations.

The plan does not show the additional bus stop clearways proposed for the existing bus
stops between Cadlocks Hill and Watercroft Road.

It is planned to carry out a post completion review of these restrictions, with a
particular focus on the potential to extend on-street restrictions if necessary. This is
usually carried out in the 6 and 12 month period post completion.

Regards

Michael Sammut

Senior Transportation Engineer
Sevenoaks & Tunbridge Wells
Transport & Development

Kent Highway Services
St Lawrence House
48a West Hill

Dartford

Kent
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DAl 2EU

|m LFE"

<] “michael.sammu
=

www.kent.gov.uk/highways

b% Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail

From: Adrian FUTERS C/INSP 8139 |GG

Sent: 17 February 2011 13:14
To: Sammut, Michael - EHW KHS; Halstead Parish Councils; michael.fallo

Subject: RE: Parking in London Road-Sevenoaks Road

Michael

Thank you for copying me into your response to Gillian. My additional concern in relation to Old London
Road is the associated car crime that is being generated and the continual need to conduct both overt and
covert Policing operations there. In the last twelve months there have been around seventy offences
against vehicles, predominantly number plate thefts and therefore is the greatest crime hot spot for the
Sevenoaks District. We have made arrests but the problem persists as clearly the Police do not have the
resources to be there all day, every day.

I have no doubt that due to the geography of the road, the fact that vehicles are parked all day with little
or no pedestrian activity, the location has become very familiar to the criminal fraternity residing in the
South London Boroughs. I therefore have a real concern that the location will continue to be a real traffic
hazzard and crime hot spot thus significantly drain my resources which would be better deployed
elsewhere.

The only sustainable solution from my perspective is to put in place parking restrictions, although I
appreciate some work would need to be done in consideration of displacement. I understand you already
have some restrictions planned and would be grateful if you let me see any such plans which I

can compare with the Police crime data.

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

>>> <Michael.Sammu{jjj > 17/02/2011 12:40 >>>
Dear Gillian

Thank you for your email with attached letter dated 16 February 2011.

| last updated you on the progress of the proposed waiting restrictions in Old London Road , Halstead, in
my email to you on 10 February. The current status remains the same, as | am still unable to provide you
with the actual start date in February or March these works are expected to start. | will pass on this
information as soon as | know.

Thank you for letting me know of the current parking situation in Old London Road, which has been
caused by the the railway embankment works, presently in progress. | will indeed pay a visit to the site this
week to observe the situation for myself.

I have in the recent past asked the Police to attend Old London Road to understand the problems that are
occurring and deal with any matters as they see fit. | will again ask for their assistance in the light of the
current circumstances you have described.

Clearly, it is my view that the new parking controls, when they are implemented, need to be carefully
monitored in order to determine their impact and understand if there are any resultant adverse effects. As
you know, a review of the proposed restrictions is to be carried out at least 6 months post scheme
implementation which is routine procedure, but | will need to decide if this needs to be brought forward.

The proposed scheme, as you know, also involves relocating the west bound bus stop, opposite the
Station access and, the installation of bus-stop clearways at all four bus stops in Old London Road, west of
Watercroft Road. These measures are designed to ensure that buses have good and proper access to
each bus stop facility accordingly.

| propose to get back to you in due course, following my next site visit, to let you know of my findings and
any consequential recommendations | may intend to take forward.

Regards

Michael Sammut

Senior Transportation Engineer
Sevenoaks & Tunbridge Wells
Transport & Development

Kent Highway Services
St Lawrence House
48a West Hill

Dartford

Kent

DAl 2EU

< michael.sammu

www.kent.gov.uk/highways

% Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail

From: Gillian King Scott [mailto: G

Sent: 16 February 2011 18:10
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To: Sammut, Michael - EHW KHS; Adrian FUTERS C/INSP 8139; FALLON, Michael
Cc:
Subject: Parking in London Road-Sevenoaks Road
Importance: High

HALSTEAD PARISH COUNCIL

Mr Michael Sammut
With compliments
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Andy Bracey

From: Adrian FUTERS C/INSP 8139 —

Sent: 26 February 2011 11:03
To: Andy Bracey

Subject: RE: Parking in London Road-Sevenoaks Road

+=t+=+=+=+=+=+=+=t+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=%
Security: For your eyes only
+=t+=+=+=+=+=+=+=t+=+=+=+=+=t+=+=+=+=t+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=+=%
Andy,

I understand the below was rejected following local consultation undertaken by the Parish Council. However,
it seems to offer an ideal cost effective solution. My information is that the majority of those who park in the
road are not local residents and those that did originally object now realise something must be done. I'm
therefore very keen to support your proposal and hope it can be reinstated and progressed as quickly as
possible.

I would be extremely grateful if you could update me post the Joint Transport Board meeting.

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

>>> "Andy Bracey" <Andy.Bracey@sevenoaks.gov.uk> 25/02/2011 09:59 >>>
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

From: Adrian FUTERS C/INSP 8139 [mailto:adrian.futer<|| | )
Sent: 24 February 2011 21:15

To: Michael.Sammu
Cc:

Parish.Council, Halstead; Andy Bracey

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

3) The traveller site, right hand side of the station entrance owned by ||l who did offer to sell a
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

olice, Council an artners
working together for a safer
Sevenoaks District

www.twitter.com/KentpoliceZoaks
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceeden
www.twitter.com/kentpoliceswan

>>> "Gillian King Scott" ||| | 17/02/2011 15:37 >>>
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

Between 07:20 and 18:50 on the 15th, a blue |GGG »2r<<d in Old London Road has

been stolen. Crime Report || l1 Refers.

Between 08:15 and 17:30 on the 15th, a car parked in Old London Road has had it catalytic converter
stolen. Between 07:45 and 19:00 on the 7th, another car parked in parked in the same area has also had its
catalytic converter taken. ||| | GG <

Regards
Gillian King Scott
Clerk to Halstead parish Council

————— Original Message -----
From: Michael.Sammut@kent.qov.uk
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Subject: RE: Parking in London Road-Sevenoaks Road
Adrian

Thank you for your email. It is interesting to learn of the crime 'hotspot' status this
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

From: Adrian FUTERS /s 5139

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

olice, Council'and Partners
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

| have in the recent past asked the Police to attend Old London Road to understand the problems that are
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

DA1 2EU

53 Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail

From: Gillian King Scott
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

This email may contain privileged/confidential information. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy, deliver or disclose the content of this
message to anyone. In such case please destroy/delete the message immediately and notify the sender by
reply email.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of
Sevenoaks District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the Council.

All email communications sent to or from Sevenoaks District Council may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Visit the Council at www.sevenoaks.gov.uk
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